



# KALTOUM NEBBOU

LOOKING FOR AN INTERNSHIP


## PERSONAL PROFILE

---

I am a flexible, ambitious and result-oriented person, who always strives to achieve the highest standard possible, at any given task. Currently studying political sciences in Brussels and Montréal, I acquired these past few months a new experience that gives me the ability to relate to a wide range of people. I enjoy learning new things, I can work very well under pressure due to the multiple assignments I had to achieve.

## CONTACT

---

-  Avenue du Château,  
59, 1080 Brussels  
Belgium
-  nebbou.k@gmail.com
-  +32 487 58 81 54
-  /kaltoumnebbou

## LANGUAGES

---

French : Mother tongue  
English : C1  
Arabic : C1  
Dutch : B1  
Japanese : A2  
Spanish : A2

## SKILLS

---

- Politics, European Union, Conflicts, International Relations
- Motivated
- Flexible
- Result-oriented.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### **EMBASSY OF BELGIUM IN CROATIA - INTERN**

AUGUST 2019 - OCTOBER 2019

Consular affairs, Research work and thesis about Belgium and Croatia's economic relations (Depth analysis, conglomerate studies), Political and diplomatic affairs, administrative support

### **CAIUM - MONTRÉAL, WRITER**

OCTOBER 2019 - JUNE 2019

Writer in the redaction team of the Comité des Affaires Internationales de l'Université de Montréal (International Relations Committee).

### **UNIVERSITÉ LIBRE DE BRUXELLES, DELEGATE**

SEPT 2017 - JUNE 2018

Student delegate of the philosophy and social sciences department – Delegate at the International Relations committee

### **BELGIAN YOUTH DIPLOMACY, DELEGATE**

SEPT 2017 - JUNE 2018

Event officer – Organizing meetings and events with ambassadors, consuls and official institutions.

## EDUCATION

---

*2018-2019*

Université de Montréal – Political science and international relations

*2016 - 2018*

Université libre de Bruxelles – Political science

## SKILLS

---

- Politics, European Union, Conflicts, International Relations
- Motivated
- Flexible
- Result-oriented


## WHAT ELSE ABOUT ME?

---

- **President of the Diplomatic Committee in Brussels**
- **Eloquence competition - Advocacy on behalf of migrants in Europe**
- **Human rights activist and volunteer for Amnesty International**
- **Customer service and statistics analyst at hub.brussels (1-month fixed-term contract)**
- **Event Officer at Belgian Youth Diplomacy in 2017-2018**
- **Editor of the International Affairs Committee of the Université de Montréal**
- **5 years of experience as a student job in various fields**

## CONTACT

---

 Avenue du Château,  
59, 1080 Brussels  
Belgium

 nebbou.k@gmail.com

 +32 487 58 81 54

 /kaltoumnebbou